
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Subject: Re: latest cfp
Date: Monday, April 4, 2016 9:45:57 AM

Thursday is fine with me. I'll send out an invite....

Dustin

From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2016 9:44 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: latest cfp
Hi Dustin,

Unfortunately I'll be at UMD on Mon.-Wed. this week. Can we meet on Thursday instead?

I'll try to look at the CFP later today, and see what we need to do...

Thanks!

--Yi-Kai

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2016 8:56 AM
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Subject: latest cfp
Yi-Kai,
Did Daniel (or Larry) send us any revisions? I was thinking maybe we could meet tomorrow
(for whoever is around), and continue to discuss some of the remaining unsettled issues. What
do you think? It's late notice, but we could just ask whoever is able to make it.

Dustin
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